
         Addendum 4 
 

ITB for University Village & Courtyard Painting Rebid 
 

Contract Number FD-18-001 1 

Questions and Answers 
 

 
The work/ clarification/ answers listed in this addenda shall be considered part of the Bid/ 
RFP document for the referenced project/ product/ services, etc. 
 
Below are questions and answers regarding subject RFP. All questions are written in black 
color font and the answers are provided in red color font. 
 
 

1. Question: Do prevailing wages come into affect if I am the only contractor or do I have to 
pay 51.55? 

       Answer: Yes. Vendor have to pay prevailing wage rate for the painting job. 
 
2. Question:  What are the start dates and the end date?                                                             

Answer:  Please refer to answer to question number 2 of addendum 3. 
 
3. Question: I did not see start and completion dates in the bid package. 
       Answer: Please refer to answer to question number 2 of addendum 3. 
 
4. Question:  Please confirm that you will be providing matrix of apartment type, along with 

number of total apartments.                                                              
Answer:  This information was provided in addendum number 3 under the answer of 
questions number 1. 
 

5. Question:  Does painting include patching and sanding walls? 

Answer: Please refer to RFP’s Specifications part, section 09 90 00(painting and coating). 

6. Question:  Are the rooms going to be ready to painting ie furniture in middle of floor and 
covered all students belongings gone? 
Answer: Rooms that need to be painted will not have student belongings. However, bedroom 
furniture will need to be moved. 


